
                                                                                  

  

 
     

   
     

 

 
                

 
 

     
   

 
      

 
 

 
 

              
       

 

       

         

       

    

   

     

   
 
 

Memo 
2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
(916) 575-7170, (916) 575-7292 Fax 
www.optometry.ca.gov 

To: Board Members Date: August 26, 2016 

From: Jessica Sieferman 
Executive Officer 

Telephone: (916) 575-7184 

Subject: Agenda Item 18 – Future Agenda Items 

The Board may discuss and decide whether to place a matter on the agenda of a future meeting. Future 
agenda items currently include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 Staff Outreach at CE Events 

 Control over scope of practice – what other states are doing 

 Revising Business and Profession Code Section 3077: Branch Office License 

 Strategic Plan 

 Sunset Report 

 Dispensing Optician Committee Appointments 

 Online Refractions Outreach Campaign 

http://www.optometry.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=3077.&lawCode=BPC

